
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

BOARD OF BOILER RULES 
Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 
Okemos, Michigan 48864 

 
AGENDA      

June 10, 2014 
9:30 a.m. 

 
 
 

1) Call to order and determination of quorum  M. Babcock 
 
2) Announcements  M. Moore 
 
3) Approval of Agenda – June 10, 2014 (Pages 1-2)   M. Babcock

  
4) Approval of Minutes – March 11, 2014 (Pages 3-7)  M. Babcock 
 
5) Review of candidates passing examination 
 for Boiler Installer and Repairer,  (Document BLR2014-6)   M. Moore 
 June 2014 (Page 8)  (To be handed out at meeting)  

 
6) Review candidate successfully passing written  

NIULPE examination for Boiler Operator  
Registration (Page 9)   (Document BLR2014-7)   M. Moore 
 

7) Accidents (Page 10-38)  (Document BLR2014-8)  M. Moore 
 

8) Violations (Page 39-42) (Document BLR2014-9) M. Moore 
 
9) Section 23 

a) Dow Chemical (Page 43-47) (Document BLR2014-10  ) M. Moore 
b) Consumers Energy (Page 48-51) (Document BLR2014-11  ) M. Moore 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1



Board of Boiler Rules 
Page 2 
June 10, 2014 

 
 

10) Certificate Extension     
a) Verso Paper MIR342395 (Page 52-54) (Document BLR2014-12 ) M. Moore 
 

11) Chief Inspector's Report     M. Moore 
 
12) Deputy Director Report   K. Lambert 
 
13) Unfinished Business   M. Moore  
 
14) New Business   M. Moore 

 
15) Public Comment   M. Babcock 
 
16)  Next Meeting – Tuesday, September 9, 2014    M. Babcock 
 
17)   Adjournment    M. Babcock 
 

Page 2



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

BOARD OF BOILER RULES 
Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 
Okemos, Michigan 48864 

 
MINUTES 

March 11, 2014 
9:30 a.m. 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. Mark C. Babcock  Mr. Robert Hutsell 
Mr. Eric E. Cameron Mr. Frank Wiechert   
Mr. R. James Federighe    
Mr. Roger D. Jenkins  
Mr. A. Chris Lanzon 
Mr. James B. Lewis  
Mr. Michael K. Muterspaugh  
Mr. Dennis Rupert  
 
 
   
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Mark Moore, Chief, Boiler Division 
Mr. David Stenrose, Assistant Chief, Boiler Division 
Ms. Lisa Rambo, Office Supervisor, Boiler Division 
Mr. Chuck Williams, Senior Inspector, Boiler Division 
Mr. Keith Lambert, Deputy Director, Bureau of Construction Codes 
 
 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Mr. Don Nurmela, Verso Paper 
Mr. Ryan Randazzo, DTE Energy 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

Page 3



Board of Boiler Rules 
Page 2 
March 11, 2014 

 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

Chairperson Jenkins called the meeting to order at approximately 9:30 a.m. A quorum 
was determined present at that time. 

 
 
 

2. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
Board member Lanzon nominated board member Babcock for Chairperson. 
 
A MOTION was made by board member Lewis and board member Lanzon seconded the 
motion to elect board member Babcock as Chairperson. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 
Board member Lanzon nominated board member Rupert for Vice Chairperson. 
 
A MOTION was made by board member Lanzon and board member Muterspaugh 
seconded the motion to elect board member Rupert as Vice Chairperson. MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 
 
Board member Lanzon nominated board member Lewis for Secretary. 
 
A MOTION was made by board member Babcock and board member Cameron 
seconded the motion to elect board member Lewis as Secretary. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 
 

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
a. New senior inspector Chuck Williams. 
b. SEMPPES – Southeastern Michigan Power Plant Engineers Society meeting April 

17th.  
c. NBIA – Meeting on April 24th. 
d. MBIA – Michigan Boiler Inspectors Association meeting April 24th and 25th. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

Page 4



Board of Boiler Rules 
Page 3 
March 11, 2014 

 

 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

A MOTION was made by board member Lewis and board member Muterspaugh 
seconded the motion to approve the March 11, 2014 agenda. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A MOTION was made by board member Lewis and board member Cameron seconded 
the motion to approve the minutes of the December 10, 2013 meeting.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 
 
 

6. REVIEW OF CHIEF INSPECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION FOR ISSUANCE OF   
LICENSES FOR BOILER INSTALLERS AND REPAIRERS  

 
Board reviewed the March 2014 examination results, listed on Document BLR2014-1.  
 
A MOTION was made by board member Jenkins and board member Lewis seconded the 
motion to approve names for issuance of the license application to the examinees on 
March 2014 examination. (Document BLR2014-1). MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
 

7. ACCIDENT REPORT 
 

The board reviewed the accident report for Turri’s Italian Foods, Genesee County Courts 
& Human Services, and Gerdau Ameristeel Corporation. (Document BLR2014-2). 

 
Received and Filed. 
 
 
 

8. VIOLATION  
 

The board reviewed the violations issued. (Document BLR2014-3). 
 

Received and Filed 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

Page 5



Board of Boiler Rules 
Page 4 
March 11, 2014 

 

 
 

9. CERTIFICATE EXTENSION 
 
Board reviewed the certificate extension on boiler MIR342395 for Verso Paper 
Corporation listed in Documents BLR2014-4. 
     
 
A MOTION was made by board member Lanzon and board member Lewis seconded the 
motion to approve the certificate extension on boiler MIR342395 for Verso Paper 
Corporation until November 1, 2014. (Document BLR2014-4). MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 
 
Board reviewed the certificate extension on Boiler MIR342394 for Verso Paper 
Corporation listed in Documents BLR2014-5. 
     
 
A MOTION was made by board member Lewis and board member Muterspaugh 
seconded the motion to approve the certificate extension on boiler MIR342394 for Verso 
Paper Corporation until October 1, 2014. (Document BLR2014-5). MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 
 
 

10. CHIEF INSPECTOR’S REPORT – MARK MOORE 
 
a. February 4th & 5th inspector training to review code changes that took effect November 

30, 2013. 
b. February 2014 Mark became member of the National Board.  
c. Sending two (2) inspectors 10’s to take course for their commissions. 
d. Boiler Division received approval to hire an inspector in the Upper Peninsula. 
e. Boiler Division will be interviewing to replace Chuck Williams in Macomb, St Clair, 

and Sanilac Counties. 
 
   

 
11. DEPUTY DIRECTOR REPORT – KEITH LAMBERT 

 
a. Deputy Director congratulated Mr. Babcock, Mr. Rupert, and Mr. Lewis on their 

newly appointment positions.  
b. RPM - Reinventing Performance in Michigan; A task to reduce forms and processing 

times. The reinvention of the Bureau’s forms and the consolidating of the forms.  
c. Bill 576; A bill to establish supplemental conflict of interest standards for members of 

regulatory bodies in the department of licensing and regulatory affairs; to require 
disclosure of certain interests; to provide grounds for removal of members of 
regulatory bodies. 
    

DRAFT

Page 6



Board of Boiler Rules 
Page 5 
March 11, 2014 

 

 
 

 
12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
Mr. Moore discussed the letter mailed to Vocational Institute of Michigan (VIM) on 
January 10, 2014 and his recommendation to deny the application received on March 19, 
2013 due to the failure to provide the requested documentation so that the audit could be 
completed.   
 
MOTION was made by board member Rupert and board member Jenkins seconded the 
motion to deny the application for Vocational Institute of Michigan Qualified Education 
Program (QTEP) due to the failure to provide the requested documentation so that the 
audit could be completed. (Document BLR2013-12). MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
 

13. NEW BUSINESS 
 

None Reported 
 
 
 

14. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

No Public Comment 
 
 
 

15. NEXT MEETING – Tuesday – June 10, 2014. 
 
 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
A MOTION was made by board member Rupert and board member Lanzon seconded 
the motion to adjourn the meeting at approximately 10:45 a.m.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 

 
                                                                     
Chairman, Board of Boiler Rules     Date 

 

DRAFT

Page 7



Page 8



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

  
 (Document BLR2014-7) 
 
 
April 24, 2014 
 
  
To:  Members, Board of Boiler Rules 
 
From: Mark Moore 
 Chief Boiler Inspector 
 
 
Subject: List of Operator Registration who passed the NIULPE Examination 

 
Name Exam Class Exam Date  
 
Raymond Rascoe High Pressure April 4, 2014 
  

Page 9



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 (Document BLR2014-8) 
 
 
 
 

ACCIDENT REPORT JUNE 2014 BOARD MEETING  
  

 
BOILER 
LOCATION 

 

 
BOILER 
NUMBER 

 
BOILER 
TYPE 

 
PRESSURE 
AND USE 

 
TYPE OF 
FAILURE 

 
CAUSE OF 
FAILURE 

 
DAMAGE TO 
BOILER 

 
NUMBER 
INJURED 

 
DATE OF 
FAILURE 
 

 
DATE OF 
INVESTIGATION 

 
INSURANCE 
OR STATE 

Lake Crest 
Baptist 
Church 

MIR383074 CI 30 Gas Leak 
Failed at the 
low end of 
the gas train. 

Burnt at 
front panel. 
Boiler 
controls 
burnt. 

0 April 8, 2014 April 11, 2014 Insurance 
 

Copi 
Properties 
Apartments 

MIR109497 CI 30 Explosion 

Unknown 
boiler 
removed 
from site 
prior to 
accident 
investigation 

Blew out one 
side of a 
section 
where the 
inlet of the 
feed water 
entered 

0 April 22, 2014 April 23, 2014 State of 
Michigan 

 

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 
 
 
 
March 11, 2014 
 
 
To: Members, Board of Boiler Rules 
 
From: Mark Moore, Chief, Boiler Division 
 
Subject: The Dow Chemical Company 
                              Michigan Operations, 539 Building, Midland Mi., 48667 
 
A review was conducted on February 25, 2014 for purpose of determining The Dow Chemical 
Company’s compliance with P.A. 290 in the conduct of repairs to their boilers and piping at its 
facilities in Midland,  Michigan. Assistant Chief Dave Stenrose conducted the review in the 
presence of Tom Davis, Quality Assurance Manager for The Dow Chemical Company. The 
review was conducted in accordance with the attached Qualification Review Report. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
Based on review of the documentation and observations made during the above review and 
historical documentation on file with the boiler division, I am recommending a motion by the 
Board of Boiler Rules that the Section 23 exemption program for repairs to boilers and piping be 
granted to The Dow Chemical Company facilities for a period of three years to expire on 
February 25, 2017. 
 
Any violations of the boiler law and rules during this period shall be cause for suspension of this 
exemption by the Chief Inspector. Re-instatement of the exemption may only be granted by the 
Board of Boiler Rules.  
 

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 
 
 
 
March 27, 2014 
 
 
To: Members, Board of Boiler Rules 
 
From: Mark Moore, Chief, Boiler Division 
 
Subject: Consumers Energy Company 
                              17000 Croswell St., West Olive Mi., 49460 
 
A review was conducted on March 27, 2014 for purpose of determining The Consumers Energy 
Company’s compliance with P.A. 290 in the conduct of repairs to their boilers and piping at its 
facilities in West Olive, Michigan. Assistant Chief Dave Stenrose conducted the review in the 
presence of Steve Worrell, Principal Engineer, Stationary Equipment (ESD) and Garrett Jackson 
Boiler Specialist, both of Consumers Energy Company. The review was conducted in accordance 
with the attached Qualification Review Report. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
Based on review of the documentation and observations made during the above review and 
historical documentation on file with the boiler division, I am recommending a motion by the 
Board of Boiler Rules that the Section 23 exemption program for repairs to boilers and piping be 
granted to Consumers Energy Company facilities for a period of three years to expire on January 
4, 2017. 
 
Any violations of the boiler law and rules during this period shall be cause for suspension of this 
exemption by the Chief Inspector. Re-instatement of the exemption may only be granted by the 
Board of Boiler Rules.  
 

Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 (Document BLR2014-12) 
 
 
 
April 24, 2014 
 
 
 
To:  Members, Board of Boiler Rules 
 
From:  Mark Moore  

Chief, Boiler Division 
 
Subject: Verso Paper Corporation, Quinnesec facility request for 24 month internal

                         inspection frequency.  
 
Dear Members: 
 
Verso Paper Corporation has requested a 24 month internal frequency for the boiler MIR342395.  
 
I have attached the request and Verso Paper Corporation’s Number 1 Recovery Boiler Internal 
Inspection Interval program which incorporates the 24 month internal inspection requirements 
as established by the Boiler Board. I have also attached the inspection/insurance agency letter 
concurring with the request.  
 
Based on information submitted for this request I am recommending a motion by the Board of 
Boiler Rules for the inspection certificate frequency for subject boiler be 24 months commencing 
with the next internal certificate inspection of boiler MIR342395. 
 

Page 52



Page 53



Page 54


	Agenda
	Draft Minutes
	License Examination
	NIULPE Examination
	Accident
	Lake Crest Baptist Church & School
	Copi Properties Apartments

	Violations
	Section 23
	Dow Chemical Company
	Consumers Energy Company

	Certificate Extension
	Verso Paper




